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Subject: Fwd: I'm sure you're busy!...
Date: Wednesday, April 27, 2022 at 11:33:25 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Stephanie Hellman
To: Curt Ries, Chance Cutrano, Lucie Hollingsworth

Lucie,

If possible today could you please send an email to Town Manager, Heather Abrams and the 3 of us sharing the level
of support LAM can offer (in short term at no cost to Fairfax)? That would be tremendously helpful. 

Stephanie
415.250.5129

Begin forwarded message:

From: Stephanie Hellman <shellman@townoffairfax.org>
Date: April 27, 2022 at 10:28:13 AM PDT
To: Heather Abrams <habrams@townoffairfax.org>
Subject: Re: I'm sure you're busy!...

Hi Heather,

I recognize you are very busy. And I think it’s criYcal staff speak w LAM for accurate reprensentaYon of
opYons. Appreciate you scheduling 15 min with Lucie for the sake of the best possible info being
provided to public and council. 

Thanks for prioriYzing. 

Stephanie

On Apr 27, 2022, at 10:08 AM, Heather Abrams <habrams@townoffairfax.org> wrote:

Not yet, I have been in back to back meeYngs all week and the budget and packet are not
yet completed. I am very concerned about the Yme commitment and need to set realisYc
expectaYons.

On Apr 26, 2022, at 4:50 PM, Stephanie Hellman
<shellman@townoffairfax.org> wrote:

Did you 2 get to connect?
 

From: Stephanie Hellman <shellman@townoffairfax.org>
Date: Monday, April 25, 2022 at 4:47 PM
To: Heather Abrams <habrams@townoffairfax.org>
Subject: I'm sure you're busy!...
 








